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Veron Chen (LKKAuto) mre LM

Veron Chen (LKKAuto) e e

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 29 May 2019 4:28 PM

To: '‘winnie.ho'

Cc: zhuangchou han (zhuangchou han@axa.com.sg); Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); KKLau;
Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); LKK Valuation

Subject: RE: Assistance required: Effect MV for SLH9399G - Toyota Altis

Dear Winnie,

The market value of SLH 9399G is $72K-$73K (Estimated) as at May 2019,

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email ;sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-43135

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408333)

From: HAN Zhuangchou <zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 29 May 2019 3:05 PM

To: admin@autoprobe.com.sg; benson@Ibs-auto.com; bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)
<bryanang@Ikkauto.com>; collin.wong@a-pac.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; Elgene Teng
<elgene@rta.com.sg>; elson@rta.com.sg; Frankie Pang <frankie@fta.com.sg>; FTA <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg=>;
jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; KKLau <kklau@|kkauto.comz; nick@Ibs-auto.com; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)
zplivialau@lkkauto.com>; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; ricky@rta.com.sg; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>
Cc: HO Winnie <winnie ho@axa.com.sg=

Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for SLH3395G - Toyota Altis

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Ms Winnie Ho with the Market Value for this case.

DOA: 28/5/2015

Best Regards,



I;Ian'zc
Specialist | SIU & SITF
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd

2 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811
Email; zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg

DID: (65) 6880 8723
WWW.3Xa.Com.SE

GLDBAL INSURANCE We he I ratin
1 seorono e ey ONE AXA
CONSECUTIVE YEARS

h—.ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this email
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is
prohibited, If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

----- Disclaimer--—---

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle pet s 28ls[i4
Wehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 10 Type: Singapare NRIC (Axa)
Owner I 6265) '
Vehicle Details
Vehicle Mo SLHIIFIG
ehicle to be Exported: Ma
Intended Deregistration Date: 29 May 2019
Wehicle Make: TOYOTA
Wehicle Model; COROLLA ALTIS 1.6 CVT
Primary Colour: Gray
Manufacturing Year; 2016
Engine No.: 1ZRY 343647
Chassis Mo.: MROSIREH 104561508
Maximum Pawer Output: 20.0kW (120 bhpl
Open Market Value: $19.990.00
Original Registration Date: 24 Nov 2014
First Registration Date: 24 Nov 2016
Transfer Count: i}
Actual ARF Paid: £19,990.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 23 Nav 2026
PARF Rebate Amount: $14,992.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: 23 Mov 2026
COE Category: A= Carup to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
COE Perlod{Years): 10
QP Paid: $52 668.00
COE Rebate Amount: 33942400
Total Rebate Amount: $54,418.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 2% May 2019
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5/29/2019 Used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarhart

Harizon Motoring
- m =y F To
Pasted: 13May:3010 T:!Elsn 2016 Toyota Coroda, 2005 toyota corclla, Tovoka Corolla, teyveta corolls, Tovota, Corolla, oo, Lsed

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A . N.A 15-Dec-2016 1,598 cc - Sedan SOLD
Elegance
Borneo Maters Management Car, Well Maintinad, Low Mileage, Like New Intericr, Agent Maintainad, Agent In House 5 Years Extenced Warranty, o
Barnao Motars (5) e
Pasted: 10-Ape-2019 I;ia 2016 Toyata Corola, 2015 toyata oo, Topots Corolla, toycta corglla, Toyota, Corolla, eotola, Used
Toyota Corolla Altis 1,64 - N.A 15-Dec-2016 1,598 cc - Sedan 501D

Elegance

Loan Available With Low Interest Rate, Fast And Easy Approval, Agent Unit With 5 Years Boenao Mators Warranty, Just Went Bomen Servidng On 21
March 2019, 100% Accident Free, Extremely Well Maintaing, .

Posted: 21-Mar-2019 9% 2016 Toyeta Coralla, 2016 loyeka corolla, Tayota Conls, toyata corcla, Toyora, Carolia, corolla, Usag
; arane

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A - A 13-Dec-2016 1,598 oo . Sedan S0LD

One Of The Cheapest Unit In The Market, Well Maintained By One Cwner With Low Migage. Acddent Free, Bank Loan/In Housa Loan Availabie, Trade
In Welcornae, Call For Appaintment Today,

Tags: A G 1A byl olla, oy T ; o, |
Posted: 13-Mar-2019 _:ns. TO16 Tewora Corolla, 2006 toyata corolla, Toyota Corolla, feyota corolia, Toyoata, Corslla, corolla, Used

Stand out with a bidded car plate number!

Bring luck and prosperity with an auspicious car Bence plate numbser starting from only 42, 3xx)
Single digit and lucky numbers avallable right hera!

Firid ant mare!

Toyota Corolla Altis 1,64 $73,800 $B.610 jyr 06-Dac-2016 1,598 o 29,000 km Sedan Available
Classic

Fully Borneo Matar Service Record And 3+32 Years Warranty, Bank Loan Ard Tn Houss Finance Arrangeable. Car [s In Showroom Condition,

Posted: 23-May-z0ie  1oas 2006 Toyota Comka, 2016 toyota corolia, Tovots Corolfa, toyota corolla, Toyoe, Corolia, comlls, Used

Teyala
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A - N.A 30-Naw-2016 1,598 ec - Sedan SOLD
Classic
1 Owner, Super Low Mileage Clocked, Agent Senvice, Car [s As Goad As Mew, Most Popular And Refiabie Car Worldwide, 100% In House Laan
Approval, Do Call Us Today For More Details! i i |
Yes Matoring
Posted: 25-Apr-2019 :_:'g;;d 2015 Toyota Corolla, 2016 toyota comla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyoka, Coralla, carlla, Lsed
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.64 %75,800 $B,770 fyr 29-Nov-2016 1,596 cc 35,000 km Sedan Availahble
Elegance
Elegance Model, Like Naw, | Owner, Originally Good Condition, Well Maintained, Accident Free, Low Milzage, New Road Tax And Mew Registration
Kumber, Always Park Under Sheltar, Agent Warranty, Mo Consi,,, oD
Posted: 27-May-3119 I?.:Ia 2015 Toyota Coralis, 3016 tovota comits, Tovota Carola, tovota corolla, Towets, Carolla, coralls, Lsed
Toyota Corolla Axio 1,5M G $75,000 $9,290 fyr 23=Mov-2016 1,496 cx B 000 krn Sedan Available
One Cwner Only? Rellable And Fuel Eficient Sedan, Wall Maintsined By Owiner. Accident Frea, View To Belieee!
Car Search
Porsted, 25-May-70149 ;23::1.:2“]6 Toyota Coralla, 3016 1ovota coralla, Toyota Comlla, tayota corolla, Toyota, Conalla, romolls, Lsed
Toyota Corolla Altis 1,64 $77.800 $9,060 fyr 22-Now-2016 1,598 oc 25,500 km Sadan Available
Elegance
Lows Interest Of 1.99%.In House Loan Availablke, Only 1 Cwner, Very Low Mileage, Fully Agent (Borneo Motors) Maintained With Ongoing Warranty!
Professional Must View Ta Appreciate! Purchase With & Peace...
Dickson Autesmabile
Fosted: | Z-Apr-2019 ;:?.;Lm” Teyuta Coroltz, 7016 topeta corolls, Toveta Comba, bryats coma, Teyeds, Coralia, corella, Used
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.64 . M. 22-Nov-2016 1,598 cc - Sedan SOLD
Camera Fecorder, Leather Seats, Accident-free, Changed Tires And Rims, Reverse Camera/Sensors, SRS Alrbags, Retractable Side Mirrars, GPS, Auto
Headiights. [ st dowen
Porsted: L6-Mar-2019 :;ﬂiumb Terpeta Cerolla; 2016 tovata corclla, Toyots Corolla, toyeta comlls, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A - NA 01-MNov-2016 1,598 oc - Sadan S0LD
Elegance —
Lowest Price Tag And Best Condition Unit That Cames With Lusury Car Number Piates Not To Be Miss, Agent Unit, Low Mileage And Best Low T

Maintenance Uret And Best Fuel Efficant Car Need No Introduction, .

https./iwww.sgcarmart com/used_cars/listing php?ORD=RGD_DESCAMOD=Toyota8MMO=Corolla8RPG=20&4VEH=08RGD=2015 213



